CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE
City Commission Agenda Memo #23-0175
CITY COMMISSION WORKSHOP

TO: Honorable Mayor & Members of the
Fort Lauderdale City Commission
FROM: Greg Chavarria, City Manager
DATE: January 26, 2023
TITLE: Fiscal Year 2024 City Commission Prioritization Workshop - (Commission

Districts 1, 2, 3 and 4)

Background

The City Commission and City staff will meet to develop the City Commission’s annual
priorities for Fiscal Year 2024. The City Commission Priorities are an important component
of the City’s future planning as they advance the goals and objectives in the City’s five-year
Strategic Plan, Press Play Fort Lauderdale 2024, and long-term Vision Plan, Fast Forward
Fort Lauderdale 2035, by ensuring that the City is agile in aligning annual priorities with the
defined goals and objectives for the next five years and beyond.

Resource Impact
There is no fiscal impact associated with this item.

Strategic Connections
This item supports the Press Play Fort Lauderdale 2024 Strategic Plan and Fast Forward
Fort Lauderdale 2035 Vision Plan.

Attachments

Exhibit 1 — FY 2024 City Commission Prioritization Workshop Agenda
Exhibit 2 — FY 2024 City Commission Prioritization Resource Guide
Exhibit 3 — FY 2024 City Commission Prioritization Workshop Presentation

Prepared by: Aricka Johnson, Structural Innovation Manager, Office of Management and
Budget

Department Director: Laura Reece, Office of Management and Budget
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